Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee A

THURSDAY, 7TH JUNE, 2012 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Ejiofor, Peacock (Chair) and Scott

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be deal with at item 7 below).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

CIMIKANLILAR SOCIAL CLUB, 155 WEST GREEN ROAD, LONDON N15 5EA
(TOTTENHAM GREEN WARD) (PAGES 3 - 36)

To consider an application to allow Supply of Alcohol and the Provision of Late Night
Refreshment at the above premises.

THE AFRICAN VILLAGE, 81 BROAD LANE, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 4DW
(TOTTENHAM GREEN WARD) (PAGES 37 - 66)

To consider an application to allow supply of alcohol, provision of late night
refreshment, provision of regulated entertainment, live music, recorded music,
performance of dance, anything of a similar description to that of live music, recorded
music, performance of dance, provision of facilities for dancing and provision of
facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that of making music or dancing.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of admitted under item 2 above.

David McNulty

Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Helen Chapman

Principal Committee Coordinator
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 84892615
Email:
helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Monday, 28 May 2012



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\0\1\Al00030100\$3ncjstto.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\0\1\Al00030100\$3ncjstto.doc




Page 3 Agenda ltem 5

1

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 7" JUNE 2012

Report title: Application for a New Premises Licence at CIMIKANLILAR SOCIAL CLUB,
155 WEST GREEN ROAD, LONDON N15 5EA

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Tottenham Green

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Ali Karabel allow Supply of Alcohol and The Provision of Late
Night Refreshment.

1 2. Recommendations

21  (a) Grant the application as asked'
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives. .

Report authorised by: Joan Hancox
éf’ Head of Neighbourhood Services
— — '
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams , Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises
licence with variation to the existing conditions
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Cimikanlilar Social Club

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

5. REPORT
Background

5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by Ali Karabel in respect of
Cimikanlilar Social Club under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2  Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence—
APP 1 '

- Please note that the application has been altered by the applicant and the
hours now being requested are reflected below:

Supply of Alcohol E

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0300
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0300
Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday 1100b to 0400
General-all four licensing objectives

Our main objectives will be to prevent public safety and nuisance, protection of
children from harm during the operating hours.

5.3 Crihe and Disorder
e CCTV will be in operation 24 hours a day.
e Alarm services will be regularly tested.
* Al doors and windows will be locked securely where necessary.
5.4  Public Safety
| » First Aid box will be on site
» Clear and legible notices will be displayed to show exits.
» All safety equipment will be serviced regularly (Fire} Extinguishers etc)
5.5 Public Nuisance
» No sale of alcohol will be made outside of the premise.

o Staff will be trained to prevent public nuisance.



5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 6

e Only club members will be allowed to enter the premise.
Child Protection

» No children will be permitted to enter to the premise.

e A challenge 21 policy will always be used.

e Extra care and attention will be taken when supplying alcohol.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation regarding this application. APP 2
Comments of Regulatory Services:

Environmental Health

Have made representation regarding this application. APP 3

' Trading Standards

Have made no representation to this application

London Fire and Civil Defence Authority

'Have made no representation to this application

Planning Services

Have made no répresentation:to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — APP 4

1 letter of representation has been received against this application.
Financial Comments | |

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 7

APPENDIX 1- APPLICATION



Page 8

WK\ 649
LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 34

Application to vary a premiséégliﬁéhce.-;. : -

. Z Haringey .~
BRI a g -
A 717 Refﬁﬁence number:

M

»-:;‘%H;hlaég-%;'?vﬁié. 'év?"" . £

., HORARK, RSHLEY ROAD, iy 21 5 ,
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST oo |

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ /We

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary

a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below

Premises licence number LN oooO Y4 b%

Part1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
\ S5 WC,s—Pﬁ reer Roqcl

»

Posttown . pa/ DOAS Postcode y)15 S EA

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number 0Py 222 (g 9y
Emaladdress | albomeled Woknail. com

Current postal address if different from premises address
| 55 W&s{—a ceen Road
L. OoNDON

Post town Postcode A/1S SEA

(' Insert name and address of refevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
@ _Insert name(s) of applicant




Page 9

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick ¥ yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

-
V-

Day Month  Year
If not do you want the variation to take effect from ! ’ |

; l L

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation  (Please read guidance note 1 )

Ef%&f\«iilﬂ o @']chzf\;‘\j Nours o‘p
P remise - with sale. of Aeoho (

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend



Page 10

fartg - uperaung scneauie

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful:

Provision of regulated entertainment
Please tick V' yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
C) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
a) ~ performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) []
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) []
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provisioh of entertainment facilities for:
) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box ) ]
) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) E/(
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) e

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P




Page 11

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or hoth
Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
e d guid te 6
(ploase road guidance no_e .) Indoors (]  Outdoors [] Both [ ]
Day| Start Finish
on Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed | State any seasonal variations for performing plays. (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
[Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the:
left, please list (piease read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(plea_se' fead guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors []  Outdoors []*°  Both (]

Day| Start | Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue |
Wed | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
Thar .
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
; (pléase read guidance note 5) i
Sat
Sun




O

.- . mEe e

Page 12

‘#*V B - - .- s a ;b,,;

events

Indoor sporting

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(p! read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick [v'] (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] » Both []

Day|] Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




[

Page 13

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or ouidoors or both
- please tick IZI (please read guidance note 2) '

Indoors [ ] Outdoors [] Both [ ]

Day ] Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ] Outdoors []-" Both []

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Sun

Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
' (pt read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

) please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat




Page 14

I

[Performances of Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both

dance o - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6) Indoors Outdoors Both

Day| Start Finish L] L] L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4) '

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

falling within (e), (f)

or (g)

Standard days and timings v

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors []  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun




Page 15

Provision of
facilities for

making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick [v/] (please read guidance note 2)

Dayl Start T Finish . Indoors D Outdoors D Both D
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | .
Wed Sfate any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for hwaking music
(p! read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
- facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
) the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

J

[Provision of facilities
for.dancing

Standard days and.timings
“|(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Da | Finish | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both ;
Mo: Start Finish - please tick (please read guidance note 2) )
1 Indoors [ ] Outdoors [] Both []

 Please give further details here (please read guidarice note 3) ' :

Tue | "

Wed | State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat '

Sun




K

Page 16

ord

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of

a similar description
to that falling within |

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2) ;
. Indoors O Outdoors [] Both []

Day| Start Finish

{Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of the facilities for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 17

|

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or ottdoors or
refreshment bath - please tick (please read guidancs note 2) ‘

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6) Indoors M Outdoors D Both D

Day | Start Finish
Mon 1 1 00 @: 00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue M‘:o'a pg-.ooy

Wéd it.n N | State any seasonal ‘variations for the rovision of late night refreshment
{ t 'DD @ 00 (p! read guidance note 4) P

Thur HDD @IOD

Fri 14{.00 B 0D Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
-of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 1:00 |0B:00

Sun HDD 0By 00

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day[ Start | Finish On the premises B/ Off the premises [¥]  Both []
Mon “ oo o 3:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol

(please read guidance note 4)

e | {1 P00

Wed :00 »03:00

Thur. ,H 00 o200 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the stpply of
' alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

1100 |03 7%

Sat 11:00 (0300

Sun 1»{@0 0100




Page 18

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

N /A

(ND any adult ente ~dLainment o ac,MJ\'Ly'@s
bto cise_ conseran ia c*e,spech ok alx(.(o[r@)

0

Hours premises are |State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start | Finish N / A . -
Mon 1 4400 [04.00

Tue [44:00 |p4:00

Wed [ {\:00 o400

. |Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
T public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
ur \\-00 oy ' O |(please read guidance note 5)

Fi {400 |og:00 N

Sat [\\.pp Ol .pp

Sun {00 oG 00




Page 19

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you helieve could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variaiion you are seeking

M/A

»
1
Please tick v’ yes
I have enclosed the premises licence ' )

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence : [E/

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for. not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence




Page 20

‘P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a

result of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, &)  (please read guidance note 9)

Duc moin sbjectives wil ve }Qr\e,uc,m( f:u{ol\‘c. Sa—ptalj

O-‘\A {\M;Saf\ca,l FPD'LC/C—JCCOI\ o-‘l c,\/\kar\e,/\ "Q(\oM
Warm cluriuxs tuwe oF&r‘a\Lil\ﬁ Wours,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

-ccmv will be ia 0P&I\a~\-€gn 2L \Wours a 0103

- Alorm ‘baxf"c,(;gg teoularl
— AW\ Adpor s and windowr s will be. \oelie sl Sacuralak

~Motice Wl we put up *o worn people.

c¢) Public safety

First Ald box  will be oa s:+¢<pncu:s¢)

— Pgn ko show exits will v clear
— %O&C}L_ﬂ e_q u‘lF M(/.r\{’ U\ﬂt‘“ e Sd“dic,ﬁ_ol (\éﬂdlar{ﬂv
( Fire ’Ex#;ngus\ners eJ«,.> |

¥

d) The prevention of public nuisance

- No Sale. O—‘— oleohol Wil e mode ou-é o—prf)rc,Mfs&
~ S oo \ae_ troine d Lo pre vent Pub&}c, Nuisance.
- Dn\j Mmemve rs Lo, 6{\{-6,(“6/01 the prem ise.

€) The protection of chiidren from harm
- No cWildrea will ve enkered 4o tune. F)raM:'Sti
— A\u)o35 UdsSe 2—-\ Aje/ PD\-\C/\lj

— Alu)ajb Lale extca care and Cljcjcél\kfoﬁ




Page 21

Please tick ’V"(y@s
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee S 1%

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible —
authorities and others where applicable

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

e |understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected L

® | understand that | must now advertise my application é.;

3

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION ’

Part5 - Signatures {please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 11) -
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature e .
Date Ao/oy /2012
~ Capacity A ja\z{:—

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. ’

E3

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidarice note 13) '

Same. as pPreusc oddresas

Post town ' ' Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)




' BROUND
FLOOR PLAN

AS PROPOSED

i

/

CUSTOMER

% AREA

2o ®w Qo
@QQ @OQ
>0 O
SO S- 08
OB @

b e/ L
D we|Puwe g Barklf ‘
18] m

LEGEND

33 WCAREA
FRIDGE

&% UQUOR SHELF
—fE=3—-AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

B SAFETY LIGHTS
" [8] sMOKE DETECTOR

<2, CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

. 9LT.WATERFIRE
EXTINGUISHER

820 FIRE ESCAPE KEEP
CLEAR

< cow

5 INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED
FIRE ESCAPE SIGN
(BS 5266)

[F8] FIRE BLANKET

ED FAN 6its

) FIRE ALARMBELL
FIRE DOOR

[H FIRE SWITCH PANEL

Ocm 250 om 500

Oom 100 2200 300 400

ALKO .
97 Burgoyne Road, LONDON, N4 1AB
project

PROPOSED PREMISE PLAN
at 155 WEST GREEN ROAD
LONDON, N15 SEA

client
CIMIKANLILAR SOCIAL CLUB

. title
dve FLOOR PLANS
( as existing and proposed )

scale

dwg.by date

A.KOSELE

APR, 2012

1 :100@A.-

dwg.no.

PZ11-01




Page 23

 APPENDIX 2- REPRESENTATION FROM
METROPOLITAN POLICE



Page 24

METROPOLITAN

| Working together for a safer London

POLICE REPRESENTATIO

Name and address of premises:

Cimikhanlilar, 155 West Green Road N15

Type of Application: Late Night Refreshment Licence.
| wish to make representation on the following:
+ Prevention of crime and disorder
If this application were granted in full or part, | would recommend the following

alterations be made to the licence conditions. | also suggest that additional conditions
_ be attached to the licence, as set out below, to further promote the licensing objectives.

__ | Current Conditions - - |7 TRecommendation
1 | CCTV System will be installed. A digital CCTV system
‘ to be installed in the
premises.

Cameras must be sited
to observe the entrance
doors from the inside.

Cameras on the
entrances must capture
full frame shots of the
heads and shoulders of
all people entering the
premises i.e. capable of
identification.

Provide a linked record
of the date, time, and
place of any image.

Provide good quality
images - colour during
opening times.

F K01/37



Page 25

Have a monitor to
review images and
recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained
to ensure continuous
quality of image capture
and retention.

Staff trained in
operating CCTV.

Digital images must be
kept for 31 days. The
equipment must have a
suitable export method,
e.g. CD/DVD writer so
that Police can make an
evidential copy of the
data they require.
Copies must be
available within a
reasonable time to
Police on request.

This is under the Protection of Children from Harm Objective.

Challenge 25 Policy Implemented:

I recommend that the following form of verification of a person’s proof of age is:

A valid passport.
A photo driving licence

A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Mark Greaves

Tel: 020 3276 0150

Licensing Officer Haringey Police

Mark.Greaves@Met.Police.UK

Date: 19th May 2012

FK01/37




Page 26

APPENDIX 3- REPRESENTATION FROM
ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE



Page 27

X

4

=7

Haringey

Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Mark Eastwood

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000216419

Date: 9th May 2012

Premises: Cimikanlilar Social Club, 155 West Green Road, Tottenham, London, N15 5EA
Type of application: Variation

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Light nuisance

Cooking odour

The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and locating suitable transport home is
likely to be detrimental to the residential amenity. This may be exacerbated by the level of
public transport available at the proposed closing hours.

Supporting Information

We have had no complaints regarding noise coming from these premises.

Please see pictures below.

NS70 Rev: March 2012
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise



Entry door to the rear room




o Tl

View looking back at the entrance door. Note: door on the left is entry to behind the
counter in the kebab takeaway shop.




This is the fire exit door at the rear of the room behind the counter. It is intended

that this is not used by the public unless in an emergency. The door to remain
closed at all times, apart from the occasional use by staff.




The emergency door opens onto this car park, which belongs to the next door shop.
Emergency exit is via the two gates at the end of the car park. This area is NOT to be
used for smoking. Smokers are to be directed to the street at the front entrance of
the premises.



The flat roof area is the roof of the rear room area of the premises. The first floor is a
commercial office property.



View to the rear of 155 West green road. There appears to be residential properties
backing on to west green road. There is also residential property on the first floor of
157 West Green Road, next to the premises subject to this application.

This representation recommends that the following conditions to the operating schedule:
Operating hours

On Sunday to Thursday nights the provision of food and alcohol to finish at 01:30hrs and
the premises close entirely for business at 02:00hrs.

On Friday and Saturday nights the provision of alcohol and food in the rear room to finish
at 02:30hrs, and that the provision of food in the take away area to finish at 03:00hrs, and
the premises close entirely for business at 03:00hrs.

Reason: To ensure that noise from the premises are at a minimum and not likely to disturb
local residents.

Other doors e.g. fire doors

The rear fire exit door to be kept closed at all times when the licensable activities are
taking place, to prevent noise escaping from the rear of the property that may affect local
residents. The door is only to be used in cases of emergency and by staff.

Outside Areas

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The
management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if
it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours.

Smoking is to be restricted to the area outside the front of the premises. The staff working
in the take away area to be aware of the behaviour of the persons outside the premises
and to take the appropriate action.( ask them to leave or move inside the premises if it is
felt that they could be disturbing neighbours)



Page 34

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the
complainant’s name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This
record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour.

Prevention of nuisance from light

llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises



Page 35

APPENDIX 4- REPRESENTATION FROM
INTERESTED PARTIES



Page 36

Anderson Chanel

YA T

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 08 May 2012 22:09

To: Anderson Chanel

Subject: Fw: Licencing application for Camikhantilar

————— Original Message -----

From: Clir Watson Richard - '

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 08:32 PM

To: Barrett Daliah; Licensing

Cc: Clir Diakides Isidoros; ClIr Vanier Bernice; hhnrau@yahoo.co.uk <hhnrau@yahoo.co.uk>; robert-
how@hotmail.co.uk <robert-how@hotmail.co.uk>; Leon.Christodoulou@met.pnn.police.uk
<Leon.Christodoulou@met.pnn.police.uk> '

Subject: RE: Licencing application for Camikhanlilar

Dear Daliah,

Please take this email as my formal objection to the licencing application that has been submitted by
Camikhanlilar for a licence for 155 West Green Road, N15. The application is essence is to create a
social club that will operate unitl 4am Mon-Sun. -

The provision of social club opening every night until 4am is hugely detrimental for the local population.
There are many businesses and residents living in the vicinity including above the proposed site of this
social club. The noise coming from such a place for starters will cause a huge nuisance for people. In
addition the volume of people coming to such a premises will be a huge nuisance in terms of traffic,
parking and people who may have been drinking throughout the night up to 4am causing a nuisance.

I have concerns in terms of public safety with what would likely to be many people leaving this place

throughout the early momings thoughout the week and all weekend leaving a venue likely to have been

- drinking up until 4am exiting along West Green Road which is a busy throughfare or wandering through a

residential area (Elmar Road, Turner Avenue estate etc).
I know that local residents and businesses will be concerned about this and that is goes before Licencing
Cttee to be carefully considered and refused or amended to change the opening hours to something

- more reaonsable and in keeping with the area. More information is needed over the specifics of what is
intended to be provided here.

I have copied in my fellow Ward Clirs for Tottenham Green and the Chair of the local residents
association, Chair of the local Nhood Watch and the local SNT sergeant who | am sure will be
- commenting on this application. ’ '

Best wishes
Richard



Page 37 Agenda ltem 6

1

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 7" June 2012

Report title: Application for a New Premises Licence at THE AFRICAN VILLAGE 81 BROAD
LANE, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 4DW

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Tottenham Green |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Medina Basirika to allow Supply of Alcohol, The Provision of
Late Night Refreshment, Provision of regulated entertainment, Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performance of dance, Anything of a similar description to that of Live Music, Recorded
Music, Performance of dance, Provision of facilities for dancing and Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a similar description to that of making music or dancing.

2. Recommendations

21  (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application .

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the

whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Joan Hancox | W :

%y Head of Neighbourhood Services

-~ Telephone: 020 8489 8232

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises
licence with variation to the existing conditions
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: The African Village

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

5. REPORT

Background

An application to vary a Premises Licence, by Medina Basirika in respect of The
African Village, 81 Broad Lane, Tottenham, London N15 4DW under the Licensing
Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence—
APP 1

Please note that the application has been altered by the applicant and the
hours now being requested are reflected below:

Provision of regulated entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performance of dance, Anything of a similar description to that of Live Music,
Recorded Music, Performance of dance, Provision of facilities for dancing and
Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that of making
music or dancing.

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0500

Bank Holiday, Good Friday, Easter Sunday, Easter Day, Valentines Day,
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day and Boxing Day 1000 to 0600

Supply of Alcohol .
Monday to Sunday | 1000 to 0500

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

AMonday to Sunday 12300 to 0500

Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0500

To be able to use the rear area or the premises as smoking area.

General-all four licensing objectives

5.3 Crime and Disorder
Licence holder will work with local partners.
Security will always be used on the door when the premise is busy.

CCTV will be running on the premises 24/7.



5.4

5.5

Page 40

Public Safety
Premises will have CCTV, Fire Exits’ and proof of age policy
Alcohol will never be served to people that are drunk.
Licensee will take a hard stance against any drugs on the premise.
Public Nuisance |
All staff will be trained and qualiﬁed.

All doors and windows will always be closed during the entertainment activities or
in any event after 2300. '

All doors are fitted with self closing devices.

.No music will be played outside the premise

5.6

6.1

6.2

Patrons will be asked to leave the premise quietly.

Child Protection

Children will be allowed on the premises when accompanied by an adult and
only for a specified time.

~ Signs will be displayed not to sell alcohol to children underage.

®

~ Proof of age will be required before the sale of alcohol.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities: |
Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation regarding this application, the conditions imposed
by the Police have been accepted and is therefore withdrawn. APP 2

Comments of Regulatory Services:

Environmental Health

Have made representation regarding this application. APP 3
Trading Standards

Have made no representation to this application



6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 41

London Fire and Civil Defence Authority
Have made no representation to this application
Planning Services

Have made no representation to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — APP 4

1 letter of representation has been received against this application.
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 42

APPENDIX 1- VARIATION AF’PLICATION



Page 43
LICENSING ACT 2003 .
Se(_;tion 34

NGO £/170

Application to vary a premise
under the Licensing Act 20(

Haringey .«

U 23 APH 0 Reference number:

" PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCETIONS FiRST"

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure

_ that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ 1/We

- being the premises licence holder, apply to vary

a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below

Premises licence number L '\\ OOUDR LD

Part1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

B Doy LAWE

[

Post town ~ Postcode f(\\ lS’ LH)U\,/

. Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number _ C]?U ] 22:“ QLQ

E-mail address
(optional)

Current postal address if different from premises address

20 A

= (~>>\l:®1°rl) v e %
.H‘D)’LNS &~

Post town ‘ Postcode 3 ¢ (0

(M Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optlona|)
(@ Insert name(s) of applicant




Page 44
Part 3 - Varlation )
Please tick ¥ yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

. Day_ i\/lonth Year
If not do you want the variation to t_ake effect from

[

- Please desbrib_e briefly the nature of tﬁe proposed vari'ation' (Please read guidance note 1)
RequiaTen  ExietinsE
@\bb“\} (2\ s ?1\Akf==\' D

\,\_,Lm\,S $ \A(\L«c,ﬁ@\k)(ﬁf H“‘"‘”‘“M

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend



Page 45
FPErt & = Jperaunig @@E’E@@ME%

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment
: . Please tick v yes

~a)  plays (if ticking yes, fil in box A) e
by - films (i ticking yes, fil in box B) (]
0 ; | indoor sporting events "(if:{irc':k_ing yes, fill in box C) - ]
‘d) “boxing or wrestling entertainment (if tiéking yes, fill in box D) ] ‘
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded silisie (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) performanceswdf dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) []Z[;
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Proyisidn of entertainment facilities for:
i) making music (if ticking yés, fill in box 1) q

N

)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)-

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

5,5 8

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases compléete boxes N, O and P




Page 46

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 6) ‘ .

— Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Day| Start Finish

iMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

\Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day] Stat | Finish _ Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ F Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




o

Page 47

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance noie 3)

Day| Start Finish
Mon
- Tue State any seasonal varlatlons for lndoor sportmg events
BRI _~(please read gmdance note 4) }
{Wed.
Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those Ilsted |n the ‘column on the left,
please’list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
|Sat
Sun

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or

entertainments both - please tick |v/] (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings ’

(please read guidance note 6) i

= e Indoors Outdoors ® Both
Day| Start Finish D L] _ L]
Mon : Please give further details here  (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
-~ |Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wresthng entertamment

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

[Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or-
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Page 48

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors Outdoors [_] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish
Mon (0 0D C)S ‘ol Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue l 0 ‘oo (1{”(5‘0
Wed | . ! “. -+ | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
l 0 ‘* vo OS . ov (please reZd guidance note 4) P
Thur Do o0& oY
Fri D:O7? O_g;ot) Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
| O: performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read gmdance note 5)
Sat 10 w0 [ 0g 00 A 1C &\mua\\-} Ca,w»( /ﬁl y
et \ d\)\/&“d\ e
Tewhk( S ) B2 <, foy
) - ~
Sun ) 0! -‘:\JC.) 0S oV C\/\( M qu%,é\%j ) C_,\-’\Y LS’\‘\‘\'/\Q_S’\
\c'vo O {) -

)
1y

.

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick [,/] - (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors Q/ Outdoors [ J. Both [ ]

|Day| Start Finish
Mon l 00D 'O‘S/} o0 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue iD;rDD Og"‘raz
Wed| . .. 7, -+~ | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
| 0 .00 DL (T2 (p! read guidance note 4) .
Thur [0 D0 Di ‘D
Fri } 0l o0 Bf ' oyo | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
i < — recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guldance note 5) & E@ e
Qe S
5ux\bj 6(15 52( N (;\\LJ\\ S v
Mé\g\' &Wj C/\/\Y Kol nast KR
Sun |0, 07 DS oo OAY LN J S/

—~ 06O

(e “j

o/ 20




I

Page 49

[Performances of
dance
Standard days and timings

J Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both

- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

4 /
(please read guidance note 6) Indoors [/ Outdoors Both
Day | Start Finish L] L]
Mon 10! 0D U': Lo Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
™ l10loo | pe. oo
Wed]. _, s State any seasonal variations for the performance. of dance
l D 20| O ¢ Y (please read guidance note 4) ’
Fri z Df D Djl * po|Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
i performance of dance at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /{DVOD Ogi':)o (5}‘\,\\(, \/10\\&63 ) w19 A/g\(té\c\j / ’E’C\SXQr ]
Casket &A_j JN e\ T\ e o3, oAt
~ S0 > .‘ A~ ~ S J€_, ¥ < (&q\ »
STLN PPN papppes de) |, OAiTstonsd o y Rox 3 j

C v Re
RS

o' oo — D6 o

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

or (g)
Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

im‘xg

{please read guidance note 6)
| Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or-outdoors or both
Mon {V * 9D (74 ‘oo | please tick (please read guidance note 2) ‘
| Indoors IQ/ Outdoors [] ~ Both []
Tue | D' 0§ - Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed [0 00 [pg!o®
Thur j o e S HO State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
- O falling within (&), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
M bio? | BSos
Sat ) (5] réa 2 |p j -7 |Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment
- of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g) at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, plgase Iisifplease read guidance note 5) (Q
o[ oL nolcdey oo &‘\ -qj ) TEsR A S
Sunljol g2 | pg 02 » / 2, Qg nass
- : Tosdet Ao atatthrie dea ¢
/ -
O (Y s GO0 €€ &= v&

b - ‘Dl‘_;/“h

ekcx/{ NEE
J



B

Page 50

Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing
€ g

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick . (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start | Finish Indoors {_]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Mon : | ,i O, ‘(f‘) lo £ DO Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) :
[™ |10, o0 |0S 0D .
Wed“ : ( O} 0 i 50 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facmtles for maklng music
PSR < Rl (please read guidance note 4) .
{Thurl Aot on |0C oD
: arFFi o 1 U 0P O(i’bﬁ Non standard timings. Where you mtend to use the premlses for provision of
— facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
i Bt ni the column on the left; please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat (10l 00| 0 oy | Ba'C Voo Ledie ~5 -svvtjy(\&i‘j/ =Xy
e C‘ﬂ} \ C‘\,\fé/\,\;}(\v\& A\&j C/M\{mﬁﬂf V-2
Sun 11907 6Sed O st shy e |3 @”‘/"“ﬂ j
{0l om o~ D'c ‘DB

jua z

J

.Provisibn of facilities
for dancing

Standafddays and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please ine a'deéCription of the facilities for dancih‘g you will be providing

Day| Start Finish | Wil the facmtles for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
Non : - please tick {v/] (please read guidance note 2)
, i 0 o0 Ol op Indoors []  Outdoors [] Both [ ]
) ' ; PIEése give further detéils~here (please read guidance riots 3) / ‘
Tue 1pioD | OL e
: Wed' A0 5 7 | State any seasonal variations for prowdmg dancmg facilities
) pa R i
/I a 2 ’) O =n (please read gwdance note 4)
| Thur ,lDr 52 o
Fri [ DI oL '.Q ‘Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
- of facilities for dancing at different times from those listed in the column on the
_ left, please list (please read guidance note 5) )
oo |0g o8 Bavk o\ n f&fﬁj i . ’k
: Oud Ol g
Veda— K ime | aagisy Ve ST b0 \/
Sun 1102 7 [y o] € ) et £ o

SO, =

e St




Page 51

K ‘
Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
for entertainment of | providing
a similar description| -
to that falling within |
ordJ |
Standard days and timings | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Day| Start Finish ‘ Indoors [] Outdoors [] Both []
[Mon (T) fon| O é ! o Please give further details here - (please read guidance note 3)
TUe |1o:07| Diioo
\Wed ,G ‘v {ioo State any seasonal variations for the provision of the facilities for entertainment
= 0¢ - of a similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)
Thur ’0: oo|p(! <o
|Fri IT) JoP| b ;’r o] Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list ‘ .
(please read guidance note 5) .
Sat r=50 7 e : , ’ \C‘;%&C
}U_ (DX SR (gﬁ\-/\L, \/\:D\k&\o\z%j) QU@’A /é(k' ) (j/’CS)Sé\/ j
AT Valowts ded ) clige mmstrdey
un |2 'aC £ oD .
- D579 oL v s nmast ey v X~ Ao
lD{(J’Q "DB:Q’O




b SRS B <

(G T

e -

P f vt

L.

Page 52

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick [v| (please read guidance note 2)

J
Indoors Outdoors [ |  Both [ ]

%@Q‘@\_,j

Standard days and timings
| (please read guidance note 6)

| Day | Start Finish
Mon |.a4 . @S o Please give further details here  (please read guidance note 3)
el o | 6¢com
1Wed |4 EENE . |state any seasonal varlatlons for the provr5|on of late. night refreshment
i @ » | o@ (please read guidance note 4)
ThiriaR o9 [03: oo
Fri I ¢ {77 o ;! D{j Non-standard trmlngs Where you intend to use the premises for the provision 7
2 45 LR A of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
o ' the left; please list (please read guldance note 5) -
Sat Pr -~ | ~ 7 =
2 oo | pli| %W%L 6\@5 3,‘, AL C{\f\ehﬁ ;6233&\; N
Sun oy STl
‘,ﬁ‘a L».A\g . & C\r\ﬁ\'ﬂ \Q‘M ,}/’ ’e/o)Q ,@wy[-—j &GJ
10 o0 —Db#t B
S‘u’p’ply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

&

Off the premises [°]  Both []

On the premises [ ]

Day| Start | Finish
Mon | [ =»| O §: o0| State any seasonal variations for the supply of atcohol
S ' (please read guidance note 4)
™ | oezo| 0l 22|
We,ct [7‘050(9 O_{ =
Thur ] o .C'/El)‘ D & oo Non- standard trmrngs Where you mtend to use the premlses for the supply of
: — alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
: (please read guidance note 5) -
i 17 f c R dey , Bk
Filipiov |ol:=0 Rewe Vo \L‘Q“j / Qmwg’f* o
—1 A g\/\/g}‘“\\‘j Ue\%v&%%j Q\/wkﬁh,\c.g
= (. cotﬁz
S (0,70 | preoy| O tshas ety Bmxi =g &8
S lg v ol =

‘L“%j




N

Page 53

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are |State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day| Start Finish e
Monfi5rm [68: oo
e iproy |0d:eo
\Wed])pro 0T oo
Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Thur fD; o) Dz’ ') (please‘read guidance note 5)
Codla S}\AV LJy.On
| B s Ly ) %@' a V
|Fri . o | A7 ~ )
| ST R\ 4
I PGV P P PN \

Sat cn € 5 ‘

e oV 68 ¢

L B4 )
Sun ;0‘ .."")—D f} /“_ o "')
Tl Q i I . ' —_ — . {
S o\ oo ~0K v




Page 54

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as &
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

lwet R e Twe (ean onres
s ASmmoeotu=d  Ar Lo
ook b tf o can et
becanse LS oid e Qs A Queee
@ A | \Q}C’m i’@: ?m’\\ravs

need  agvaec = Ve 3?8«

- !
O 100
Please tick v/ yest
| have enclosed the premises licence : | &
| have enclosed the relevant‘part of the premises licence V [}

-.-If you have not ticked;one of these boxes please fill in-reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence




Page 55

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation: '
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, )  (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

7‘\.5 ANNRER e \u\‘. WAL W ’\{3 e\ @ea VU AS
“?\\’”“;3 U M0l o Cu dry =X S oov Lave A bus
Cch \V AV T L\wi Vv~ fe, X}t L SRS QY ‘ :}’

c) Public safety

L Mool CANL Tl @asts ) proo of e

Polica - | . C e Do lo oL ave d
ﬁi} LQ/ ) evel Sale Al cotel o Fh-bfl@ D Ay

We e atnevd Shanet agaist g

e;)" <. 1 6 .

d) The prevention of public nuisance

M\ 9%53 Ave_ ffvm\m& M G(‘uugkﬁig/fﬁ'_ 4
MK CSVWS @uj\ MWAW Ay c:kku\) a»Q CL\-Q wg—-revw, - € \
UL ooy Amene A et cie s e O UL “:\— EJS*@V \
R\ Slea( e f%\(‘@& N gek& Aoso) dedil

N Mesed . (& A ode & "%D\/\/ O v Sy

Al akene o 2Ay el W A\ e nA Ao \Rewe <.\{‘_u
X

€) The protection of children from harm

N avas 0’\&&0»5 ANNLA T~ IV~ A AN L LT
S Ak L9 a3 OGN Biconat e usdor A€
OAK €. Y A S R

<ol ale vy M- R
= NS I\F"*vj& SNy o= SUPSEVE- S VN € L
‘ ( p | - ‘\3 ; v A 4 . > 7 A A

c{?v*vm{‘ t\:ﬁ"‘ ‘N‘K“i




Page 56

Please tick + yes
@ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee L:J ‘
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible :
authorities and others where applicable ]
@ | understand that | must now advertise my application _ ~
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
e | understand that if I do: not comply with the above requnrements my - @/ :

!
¥

,appllcatlon will be rejected

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
INORIN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 ) Sig'nétures (please read guidance note 10)

/ Slgnature of appllcant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly

authorised agent. (please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

P

Signature e

Date (QE D ‘—"\‘E EZ/

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12) |
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date -

' Caoacity |

Contact hame (where not prewously given) and address for correspondence assomated with this
4 appllcatlon (please read guidance note 13) :

Post towh , , Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)




Page 57

NOTES
All dimensions MUST be checked on site prior to works
commencing
This pians must not be acted upon untill they have been
approved by the refevant Authorities.
Contractor to check il dimensions on site before
comencement of any works,Any anomalities must be
reported.
DO NOT SCALE from drawings,Figured dimensions
only to be used.

mj_ basement hatch
ﬂ “ " I l\
I ot m.
gu
A\ . » .
o Retail Space . =
Back yard “
T
X Serving counter
[=] L
3 | —— i

Rev. A 1Apr.2012{ Awal

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN.

Design & Build,Planning & Project

Management, Labour & Meterial Supliers

Adress: 66 pawsons road, croydon. CRO 2QF.
Tel:  ODIKD)2085393610, O044D)79S8436710
B-Msi xceliconplan@gmail.com

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

SITE ADDRESS

8IBROAD LANE,LONDON
N15 4DW

SCALE DATE.
1:100 Apr. 2012
DRAWN. JOB NR.
AWAL REV. 1™"%crs12i05
CHECKED. > DRWG NR.
AWAL AVIXC-001




Page 58

APPENDIX 2- REPRESENTATION FROM
METROPOLITAN POLICE



Page 59

METROPOLITAN

POLICE
Working together for a safer London

POLICE REPRESENTATION

Name and address of premises:

The African Village, 81 Broad lane N15

Type of Application: New Premises Licence.
I wish to make representation on the following:
e Prevention of crime and’disorder
if this application were granted in full or part, | would recommend the following

alterations be made to the licence conditions. | also suggest that additional conditions
be attached to the licence, as set out below, to further promote the licensing objectives.

| Current Conditions =~ = ' S Recommendation

1 | CCTV System will be mstalled A digital CCTV system
to be installed in the
premises.

Cameras must be sited
to observe the entrance
doors from the inside.

Cameras on the
entrances must capture
full frame shots of the
heads and shoulders of
all people entering the
premises i.e. capable of
identification.

Provide a linked record
of the date, time, and
place of any image.

Providé good quality
images - colour during
opening times.

F K01/37



Page 60

Have a monitor to
review images and
recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained

to ensure continuous
quality of image capture

“and retention.

Sfaﬁ trained in

operating CCTV.

Digital images must be
kept for 31-days. The

| equipment must have a

suitable export method,
e.g. CD/DVD writer so
that Police can make an
evidential copy of the
data they require.
Copies must be
available within a
reasonable time to
Police on request.

The application states alcohol will be
supplied for consumption on the premises
up until the venue is closed to the public

Haringey policy is that
the provision of alcohol
for consumption on the
premises ceases 30
minutes before the
venue closes to the
public to allow a
reasonable drinking up /
cooling down period.

r*’('

If these conditiOns;were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Ofﬁcer: Mark Greaves

Licensing Officer Haringey Police

Mark Greaves@Met Police. UK

(]
ol
Sy,
3
=~

Tel: 0203276 0150

Date: 3rd May 2012




Page 61

APPENDIX 3- REPRESENTATION FROM
ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE



Page 62

Haringey Council

Licensing Consultation

¥ ‘: Vlllage Bar Shop, 81 Broad Lane Tottenham London N15 4DW
‘”Type of appllcatron Varlataon ’ a | |
b would hke to’ confirm’ that I have considered the above proposal with regard to the
"preventron of public: nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
’_-would hke to. make representatlons to the Apphcatron : . ‘
i Supoortmq lnformatnon
: Complamt hlstory/ enforcement actlon il
_ Date .SUPJS"Q* L Observatlons &’ume o O'utoo__'_me L _Qur Ref
'reported AR k : : ) R PR I R TR
-Sllght bass sound heard in comps ’ Offendmg speaker 183246/01
{not at a statutory nursance Ievel - turned of S;1 36
183246/02
- “[Noaction | 183246/03
Sic ,estabhsh if nuisance SR R P IR DR
-':16/04/115- Noise = | No response complainant upon- - - - | No action.- ' 183246/04
01 __QOhrs_ mus_io vknocklng, aﬁer comp was advrsed a ‘
11/06/11 | Noise Noaction | 183246/05 |
01.50hrs . | music N '
12/06/11 | Noise Loud bass wrtnessed in S Noise warning 183246/06
03.32hrs | music | complainants. . letter issued
23/02/12" | Noise . = | Complainant deohned officer entry to No action 183246/07
00.13hrs music - 'establlsh lf nursanoe : S

NS70 Rev: March 2012
winw, haringev.gov.ul/noise



N by. one local resident, on two occasion. One . the level was not.deemed loud and the
) _»"proprletor ”f_f-'The African Vlllage was- spoken toa ‘
-~ was removed: On. the second occasion loud lntruswe music was: WItnessed and a:No

Page 63

This representation recommends that the following alterations/conditions to the operating
schedule:

Operating hours
That the premises operating hours remain the same as present.

‘Reason From support mformatlon above, we have' had seven (7) noise complamts made

"i:the position: of the offending

Warnmg Ietter issued. The fact that the noise was reported and witnessed just after the
premises permltted closmg tlme gives a strong tndlcatlon that local residents. appear to:
accept the premises present permitted hours and any increase- in those opening hours
may., result in further noisg co platn't lf not from the premlses from assocnated noise from-
‘ ‘patrons Ieavmg later. : : o ‘

| Charles Buckle — ’
Enforcement Response Officer




Page 64

APPENDIX 4- REPRESENTATION FROM
INTERESTED PARTIES



Page 65

Anderson Chanel

From: Barrett Daliah
Sent: 08 May 2012 22:09
To: Anderson Chanel

Subject: Fw: Licencing application for The African Village

————— Original Message -----

From: Clir Watson Richard

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 08:20 PM

To: Barrett Daliah; Licensing

Cc: ClIr Diakides Isidoros; ClIr Vanier Bernice; GloriadBenson@aol.com <GloriadBenson@aol.com>;
adroisen@googlemail.com <adroisen@googlemail.com>; pagegreenra@hotmail.co.uk
<pagegreenra@hotmail.co.uk>; jacinthguy@tiscali.co.uk <jacinthguy@tiscali.co.uk>

Subject: Licencing application for The African Village

Dear Daliah,

Please take this email as my formal objection to the licencing application that has been submitted by The
African Village for a licence for 81 Broad Lane, N17. The application is essence is to create a bar/ club
that will operate unitl 5am Mon-Sun.

The provision of a bar/club opening every night until 5am is hugely detrimental for the local population.
There are many businesses and residents living in the vicinity including above the proposed site of this
bar/club. The noise coming from such a place for starters will cause a huge nuisance for people. In
addition the volume of people coming to such a premises will be a huge nuisance in terms of traffic,
parking and people who may have been drinking throughout the night up to 5am causing a nuisance.
Broad Lane is a narrow pavement area which is not suited to having large numbers of people stood
outside which | would imagine will happen particularly those patrons who wish to smoke.

| have concerns in terms of public safety with what would likely to be many people leaving this place
throughout the early mornings thoughout the week and all weekend leaving a venue’likely to have been
drinking up until 5am exiting along Broad Lane which is a busy throughfare or wandering through a
residential area (Hanover Road and the other residential streets around the gyratory).

| know that many local residents and businesses are concerned about this and that is goes before
Licencing Cttee to be carefully considered and refused or amended to change the opening hours to
something more reaonsable and in keeping with the area.

| have copied in my fellow Ward Clirs for Tottenham Green and the Chairs of the local two residents
associations who | am sure will be commenting on this application.

Best wishes
Richard



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE
	5 Cimikanlilar Social Club, 155 West Green Road, London N15 5EA (Tottenham Green Ward)
	Cimikanlilar Social Club- Other Report Documents 1
	Noise Team Representtation For Cimikanlilar Social Club
	Cimikanlilar Social Club- Other Report Documents 3

	6 The African Village, 81 Broad lane, Tottenham, London N15 4DW (Tottenham Green Ward)
	The African Village- Other Report Documents


